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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 9:27 am
To: assignments
Subject: RE: ACK PRI |  EL Ref: DMPC2300237H /AF | Accdt invlvg SGM8258U (ECICS) & FBQ1923S(Income) along Sengkang East Ave on 

03/04/2023 20:15 | Your Ref: KSG/5803/2023/T/ct 
Attachments: DMPC2300237H.zip

Hi Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please arrange to survey FBQ 1923S on a without prejudice basis. 
 
Attached copy of estimate and both parties accident report for your perusal. 

Best regards 

Afiq Kamal 
 
Associate │ Claims 
  

  

DID (65) 6303 0308                          Tel (65) 6206 5588                                           

Email afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg     Web www.ecics.com.sg                         

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600 

From: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 9:17 AM 
To: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg> 
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Subject: RE: ACK PRI | EL Ref: DMPC2300237H /AF | Accdt invlvg SGM8258U (ECICS) & FBQ1923S(Income) along Sengkang East Ave on 03/04/2023 20:15 | Your 
Ref: KSG/5803/2023/T/ct  
 
Dear Sirs / Mdm                                                    WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
RE:        PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM 
             CLAIMANT: TAN KIAN BOON (NRIC NO. SXXXX243C)   

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. FBQ 1923S & SGM 8258U ALONG SENGKANG EAST AVENUE ON 3 APRIL 2023 AT 2010 HRS    
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE 

 
We refer to the above maƩer and to your email dated 12 April 2023.  
 
We are instructed to propose using LKK Auto Consultants as the single joint expert as listed in your said email. 
 
Kindly contact Ah Xian – 9232 7457  to arrange for the pre-repair inspecƟon soonest possible.  
 
Regards 
 
Cindy Tan  
On behalf of Mr Kannan 
 
M/S KANNAN SG 
Advocates & solicitors  
50 Chin Swee Road  
#08-03 Thong Chai Building 
Singapore 169874 
 
TEL:  (+65) 6429 0253 
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660 
 
**********************************************************************************************************************************************
*********************************** 
 
IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL 
INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY 
PERSON OTHER THAN THE ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65) 6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND 
DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU. 
 
**********************************************************************************************************************************************
*********************************** 
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From: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 9:08 am 
To: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg 
Subject: RE: ACK PRI | EL Ref: DMPC2300237H /AF | Accdt invlvg SGM8258U (ECICS) & FBQ1923S(Income) along Sengkang East Ave on 03/04/2023 20:15 | Your 
Ref: KSG/5803/2023/T/ct  
 
Without Prejudice 
  
Hi Cindy, 
  
We refer to your Pre-repair inspecƟon noƟce dated 12 April 2023. 
  
We intend to conduct a pre-repair inspecƟon of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client motor workshop. 
  
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list appended below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. 

1.     Ajax InspecƟon Services Pte Ltd 

2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 

3.     InfiniƟ Appraisal Services  

4.     LKK Auto Consultants  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 
We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the joint expert. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 2:21 PM 
To: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: Yref: SGM 8258U ORef: KSG/5803/2023/T/ct  
  
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

  
We act for Mr Tan Kian Boon, the owners of motor vehicle No. FBQ1923S which was involved in the aforesaid accident.  
  
As a result of the accident, our clients’ vehicle has been damaged. Before our clients proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working 
days of your receipt of this noƟce whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle at our clients’ workshop. The details are as follows:- 
  
Place:                    M/s JEC Auto Service Pte. Ltd.  

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6  
#02-11 Autobay@Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883 
  

Contact Person:  Ah Xian – 9232 7457   
  
If we do not receive any reply from you within the sƟpulated Ɵmeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.  
  
Kindly revert.  
  
  
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
  

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, 
accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his 
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained 
herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
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